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February 23, 1998 

Hand Delivered 

L o r i Wrotenbery 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
2040 South Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Order No. R-10736 (Application of Exxon Corporation f o r 
a waterflood p r o j e c t , etc., Lea County, New Mexico) 

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery: 

The above order approved a cooperative lease waterflood p r o j e c t i n 
the Blinebry formation f o r two Exxon-operated leases. Decretory 
Paragraph 15 of the order required i n j e c t i o n to commence w i t h i n one 
year of the date of the order, unless extended. Due t o Exxon's 
move from Midland t o Houston, and a consequent loss of personnel on 
t h i s p r o j e c t , and time spent d r i l l i n g i n j e c t i o n wells f o r the 
pr o j e c t , i n j e c t i o n d i d not commence w i t h i n the one year time 
period. As a r e s u l t , Exxon requests an extension to A p r i l 15, 1998 
i n which to commence inject:_on. 

I f t h i s request cannot be granted, Exxon w i l l re-apply f o r approval 
of the p r o j e c t . Thank, vou f o r your consideration of t h i s matter. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

cc: Wm. T. Duncan, Jr. 


